



State of New Jersey
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
TENNESSEE AVENUE AND BOARDWALK
ATLANTIC CITY NJ 08401

CHRIS CHRISTIE
GOVERNOR

KIM GUADAGNO
LT. GOVERNOR

MATTHEW B. LEVINSON
CHAIRMAN & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON
ALISA BETH COOPER
COMMISSIONERS

(609) 441-3422

November 29 2017

Ask NJ Media

SENT VIA E-MAIL

Dear Ask NJ Media,

I am the official Records Custodian for the Casino Control Commission under the Open Public Records Act. I received an OPRA request from you dated November 20, 2017. Under OPRA, I have seven (7) business days to respond to your request. This response is being prepared on the sixth business day following receipt of your request.

You requested "copies of all OPRA requests from August 1, 2017 to November 20, 2017." Your request is approved and copies of the records will be attached to an e-mail along with this letter.

If your request for access to a government record has been denied or unfilled within the seven (7) business days required by law, you have a right to challenge the decision by the Casino Control Commission to deny access. At your option, you may either institute a proceeding in the Superior Court of New Jersey or file a complaint with the Government Records Council (GRC) by completing the Denial of Access Complaint Form. You may contact the GRC by toll-free telephone at 866-850-0511, by mail at P.O. Box 819, Trenton, NJ, 08625, by e-mail at grc@dca.state.nj.us, or at their web site at www.state.nj.us/grc. The GRC can also answer other questions about the law. All questions regarding complaints filed in Superior Court should be directed to the Court Clerk in your County.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Daniel J. Heneghan".

Daniel Heneghan
Public Information Officer/OPRA Custodian